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FW: AATSP Proposal Acceptance

Mary Barry <barryms@auburn.edu>
Thu 1/9/2020 2:22 PM

To: Cayla Baker <cmh0060@auburn.edu>
Cayla,

AATSP accepted our substitution. We have to register for the conference by January 31. If you scroll
down you will see all the information. They are also offering 15 travel stipends of $500. | would suggest
that you apply for the stipend.

Dr. B.

From: Dalila Gonzélez <DGonzalez@aatsp.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Mary Barry <barryms@auburn.edu>
Subject: RE: AATSP Proposal Acceptance

Hi Sue,

| have replaced your proposal with the one shared below, | understand that there will only be two
presenter now and have made that change as well.
Thank you for your cooperation and please let me know if | can be of any additional help!

Best,

Dalila Gonzalez

Coordinator of Conferences and Exhibits, American Association of Teachers of Spanish and Portuguese
2100 First Avenue North, Suite 320, Birmingham, AL 35203

P: 205-855-0604 E: dgonzalez@aatsp.org

From: Mary Barry <barryms @auburn.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 19:19

To: Dalila Gonzalez <DGonzalez@aatsp.org>
Subject: RE: AATSP Proposal Acceptance

Hi Dalila,

Because you had to reduce the presentation to a 45 minute session, | am proposing a substitution that |
believe will be more effective in 45 minutes. We will teach the participants to “Peel the Identity Onion”.
However, we will only be two presenters as you will see in my substitute proposal. | think this topic will
be interesting for Spanish or Portuguese teacher.

The grammar workshop that | originally proposed is not appropriate for a 45 minute session. | did
something very similar for ACTFL, and even three hours was a push. However, we had 100 applicants
for the workshop which led me to believe that it would be of interest to Spanish teachers.

Thank you for considering my suggestion. | look forward to hearing from you.

Sue Barry, Ph.D.

Graduate Program Officer,

Coordinator, Foreign Language Education
Dept. of Curriculum and Teaching

Auburn University,
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From: Dalila Gonzélez <DGonzalez@aatsp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Mary Barry <barryms @auburn.edu>
Subject: AATSP Proposal Acceptance
Importance: High

PLEASE READ THIS EMAIL MESSAGE IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR DEADLINES AND OTHER
PERTINENT INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR PROPOSAL FOR THE 2020 AATSP
CONFERENCE.

January 81", 2020
Dear Sue,

| am pleased to inform you that your proposal, “Teaching Grammar Communicatively with Integrated
Form-Focused Instruction” has been accepted for inclusion in the 2020 AATSP Conference as a 45-
minute session instead of a workshop. Due to a high volume of workshop submissions, there was a
limited amount of spaces available for presentations. Please confirm that you agree to present your

proposal as a regular session at our conference by Friday, January 315t 2020.

If you agree to present your proposal as a regular session, we will provide you with the scheduling
information for and additional conference details by mid-March. As a reminder, the conference will take
place from July 9-12, 2020 at the Caribe Hilton in San Juan, Puerto Rico.

In addition, the AATSP is currently offering up to fifteen $500 conference travel stipends to AATSP
members attending our conference. If you are interested in applying for one, please visit our website at
www.aatsp.org and select Conference Attendee Travel Stipends under the Awards & Scholarships tab to
review the requirements and download an application. Applications are due by January 15, 2020.

1. E mail Correspondence
All correspondence regarding the session will be conducted by email.
Please make certain that the email address and telephone number that you provide are
your preferred address and phone number where you can receive communications
throughout the entire year including spring/summer.
Any changes in your contact information or contact information for co-presenters should be
sent to Dalila Gonzalez at dgonzalez@aatsp.org

Your Name: Sue Barry

Your telephone: (334) 821-7856

Your email address: barryms@auburn.edu
Your employer Auburn University

If you do not get email messages at the above email address all year long, please supply us with
an alternate address.

2. Presenter Requirements
In order to be a presenter at the 2020 Conference it is necessary to meet the following requirements:

« You must be a 2020 AATSP member in good standing. To become a member or renew your
membership, please visit our website at www.aatsp.org

» You must also register for the Conference by 3:00pm (Eastern Time) Friday, January 31, 2020.
Please note that if we do not receive your conference registration by January 31, 2020, we will not
be able to include you on the program. Please click here to register online. If you do not
remember your username, please call the AATSP office at 205-506-0600.

« The AATSP early bird registration rate for AATSP members is $205.

» Your conference registration is your agreement to present at the 2020 AATSP Conference.

« If you are unable to present at the 2020 Conference please notify us by Friday, January 24, 2020
via e-mail to Dalila Gonzalez at dgonzalez@aatsp.org.

« The AATSP reserves the right to edit program titles and descriptions for length and style.
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By registering for the 2020 AATSP Conference, you are giving AATSP permission to use any
photographs taken at the conference events.

The AATSP encourages presenters not to distribute print handouts. With the addition of the
AATSP Conference Program App, presenters are encouraged to publish handouts to your

website, Google Drive, Dropbox, OneNote, or other file sharing service of your choice. Handouts

can be uploaded before or after the conference.

In May, presenters will receive information about submitting handouts and materials to be included

on the conference app.

. Audlo Visual Equipment

Internet Access. The AATSP will provide complimentary internet access in each conference
meeting room. NOTE: Complimentary internet does not support live streaming.

Data Projector and Screen. The AATSP will provide a data projector and screen in each
conference meeting room where presentations take place; there is no cost to presenters for
this equipment. Any additional equipment needed must be ordered and purchased at the
presenter(s) expense.

Computers. Each presenter is responsible for providing his’her own computer for the
presentation.

Connecting to Data Projector. New thin laptops and Apple computers will need additional
adaptors.

o HDMI Adapter. In order to connect the newer thin tablet laptops to a data projector or
other standard input, users must bring an HDMI or mini-HDMI Adapter with them for
use during the presentation.

o Apple Computer Users. In order to connect an Apple computer to a data projector,
users must bring the Mini Display Port to VGA Adapter to connect to a standard input.
Adapters will not be provided or available at the conference.

Some AV Equipment not available. The following equipment is not available for use during
the conference: overhead projectors, slide projectors, CD or video players, computer
speakers, cables, or adapters.

Thank you for your proposal submission, we look forward to having you in San Juan, Puerto Rico for our
best conference yet! Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Dalila Gonzalez at
dgonzalez@aatsp.org.

Sincerely,

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
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